
04/11/2020 NIT Arunachal Pradesh Mail - Fwd: Invitation for NMIT Hacks 2021

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/6?ik=8df207922b&view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-f%3A1682328024674888305&simpl=msg-f%3A1682328024674888305 1/2

Dr. Sahadev Roy <sahadevroy@nitap.ac.in>

Fwd: Invitation for NMIT Hacks 2021 
1 message

Pinakeswar Mahanta <pinak@iitg.ac.in> Tue, Nov 3, 2020 at 2:13 PM
To: "sahadevroy@nitap.ac.in" <sahadevroy@nitap.ac.in>, "Dr. T. D. Das" <tddas@nitap.ac.in>

For circulation to students please. 

Get Outlook for Android

From: Hackathon NMIT <hackathon@nmit.ac.in> 
Sent: Tuesday, November 3, 2020 1:51:31 PM 
To: CSE HOD <hod-cse@nmit.ac.in>; Dr. Thippeswamy MN <thippeswamy.mn@nmit.ac.in> 
Subject: Invita�on for NMIT Hacks 2021
 
Respected Sir/Madam, 

The Department of Computer Science and Engineering of Nitte Meenakshi Institute of Technology, Bangalore, has been conducting annual national level
Hackathons since the year 2015. We've received immense recognition and participation since then. This year, we are thrilled to announce that the latest edition of
our Hackathon, “NMIT Hacks 2021”, will be held on the 20th and 21st of February, 2021. We are delighted to invite the students of your college to take part in this
online event, as the top winning teams will stand a chance to win prizes worth INR 75,000.

NMIT Hacks is an open hackathon, which encourages coders to give creative and innovative solutions to the problem statement of their choice in any domain
within a limited period of 24 hours. The evaluation will be based on the functionality of their prototype and innovative use of technological and creative skills which
will be carried out by distinguished personalities from both Industry and Academia. 

Previously, we’ve received wonderful responses and enthusiastic participation from students of various premier institutes of India with over 900 registrations and
190 idea submissions, spanning various cutting-edge and newly emerging domains of technology. 

We request you to encourage your students to actively participate in this event. It will be a wonderful learning experience for enthusiastic coders and student
developers to later establish themselves in the competitive field of technology and entrepreneurship. Amidst the race for bagging prizes, it would also improve their
problem-solving capabilities and coding skills. This event will provide an opportunity for the students to connect with like-minded people, professionals, and industry
experts. 

We’re looking forward to active participation from your esteemed institute. 

For registration, visit this website:  https://nmithacks.hackerearth.com/

For regular updates and information, visit our social media handles: 

Facebook- https://www.facebook.com/NMIT-Hacks-102034238319347/ 
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Twitter- https://mobile.twitter.com/NMIT_Hacks 

Instagram- https://www.instagram.com/nmit_hacks/ 

Thanks & Regards, 
Team NMIT Hacks
---------------------------------------------------------
Dr. Thippeswamy MN
       BE, M.Tech, PhD (UKZN, South Africa), MIEEE, LISTE, FIE (IEI)
Professor & HoD, Dept. of CS&E
Nitte Meenakshi Institute of Technology, P.O. Box  6429
Govindapura Gollahalli, Yelahanka, Bangalore - 560 064 
Phone: 0091 80 22167860, Fax: 0091 80 22167805/22167901
Mobile: 00919663282444
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